
TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dan Howard, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Equipment replacement 

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 

 

BACKGROUND 

At present we have two 1800 psi pressure washers.  One was 

purchased August 24, 2000.  They are the same model.  We have a 5kw 

Honda generator that does not generate electricity and was estimated 

that it would cost more to repair than it is worth. The age of this 

generator is unknown. We also have a missing 2200 Honda generator 

that is approx. 20 years old.  We would like to offer the pressure 

washers and generator at auction and replace the pressure washers 

with one 4000 psi pressure washer with a purchase price of $1,300 - 

$1,500.  We would like to purchase a new Honda 2200 generator with a 

purchase price of $1,100.  

 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 

I respectfully request a motion and approval for purchase of the listed 

equipment and offer the depreciated equipment at auction as 

recommended by the Public Works Commission. 

 

 
















